Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Webster, Lhori (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-08-19 6:48 PM

To: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Subject: Essential Services Contingency Reserve
Hi Neil,

Hope you’ve been well! | understand PSPC has a list of essential services that organizations must provide to be eligible
for the ESCR. Does your office have any information you can share on what the proportion of applicants are from
different sectors accessing ESCR?

Thanks so much
Lhori

Lhori Webster

Policy Advisor

Office of the Minister of Health
Government of Canada

T: 613-327-0759



